Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 8:59 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Leadnow

Meeting request

From: Chloe Lawson, Community Support Coordinator, Leadnow

RE: meeting request with Rachel Tetrault on Leadnow’s community priorities
Suggested meeting date of 22-Nov 2017

From: Mark.MLA, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Mark.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Leadnow

From: Chloe Lawson [mailto:chloe@leadnow.ca]

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:34 PM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>
Cc: Rachel Tetrault <rachel@leadnow.ca>

Subject: Meeting with Leadnow

Dear Minister Mark,

I hope this email finds you well.

I'm getting in touch to see if we could set up a meeting with you in Victoria next week. We have 129,000
Leadnow members in BC, and 5,000 members in your riding, and we would love to chat with you about the

Leadnow community's priorities.

My colleague Rachel Tetrault (cc'd) and I will be in Victoria on Wednesday November 22nd. Is there a

time on that date that might work for a meeting?
Looking forward to hearing from you, and have a great day!
Best,

Chloe

Chloé Lawson

Community Support Coordinator
Leadnow.ca

1-855-532-3609 ext. 52
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Chloe Lawson <chloe@leadnow.ca>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Rachel Tetrault

Subject: 111666 - Meeting with Leadnow
Categories: Invites / Meetings

Dear Minister Mark,

Just following up again to see if the 22nd could work for a meeting, as we will be in Victoria on that day. Thanks!

Chloé

Chloé Lawson

Community Support Coordinator
Leadnow.ca

1-855-532-3609 ext. 52

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Chloe Lawson <chloe @leadnow.ca>
Date: Thu, Nov 16, 2017 at 3:33 PM
Subject: Meeting with Leadnow

To: Melanie.Mark.mla@leg.bc.ca

Cc: Rachel Tetrault <rachel @leadnow.ca>

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

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 12:08 PM
To: ‘chloe@l|eadnow.ca’

Subject: FW: Meeting with Leadnow

Hello — Minister Mark would like to thank you for the request to meet — unfortunately on your requested day of
Wednesday Nov 22" the Minister’s calendar is fully booked — we appreciated your understanding and please
let us know if you need anything further.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Mark.MLA, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Mark.MLA@|eg.bc.ca]
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

From: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 10:54 AM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you for the Leadnow Community

Lets mark this as info file for now

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Thank you for the Leadnow Community

Hi Christian,

Incoming in the AEST.Minister inbox

From: Chloe Lawson, Community Support Coordinator, Leadnow

RE: Thank you for the work on BC's post-secondary sexual violence and misconduct prevention and response policies.
Also noting that they would like to support the Ministry’s work in this area, and to let them know if there are ways that
Leadnow community can “plug in” in the future.

How would you advise | action this item?
Thanks,
Michael

From: Chloe Lawson [mailto:chloe@leadnow.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Thank you for the Leadnow Community

Dear Minister Mark,
We're writing to say thank you for the work you are doing around BC's post secondary sexual violence and

misconduct prevention and response policies. This is an issue that the Leadnow community cares a lot about,
and we're really impressed and excited by the feedback process that you've set up.

We would love to support your work in this area, so please don't hesitate to reach out if there are ways that the
Leadnow community might be able to plug in (beyond the feedback process) in the future.

Have a great holiday,

Chloe, on behalf of the Leadnow community

Chloé Lawson
Community Support Coordinator
Leadnow.ca
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1-855-532-3609 ext. 52
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